
U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of the Solicitor Genera! 

Washington, D. C. 20530 

January 17, 2018 

Honorab!e Scott S. Harris 
C!erk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Jamar A!onzo Quarles v. United States, No. 17-778 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on November 24, 
2017. The government's response is now due, after one extension, on January 29, 2018. We 
respectfu!ly request, under Rule 30.4 of the Ru!es of this Court, a further extension of time to and 
including February 28, 2018, within which to file a response. 

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibi!ity for 
preparation of the government's response have been heavi!y engaged with the press of previous!y 
assigned matters with proximate due dates. 

Counse! for petitioner does not oppose this further extension. 

Sincerely, 

Noel J. Francisco 
Solicitor Genera! 

cc: See Attached Service List 



17-0778 
QUARLES, JAMAR ALONZO 
USA 

THOMAS M. BONDY 
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP 
COLUMBUS CIRCLE 
1152 15THSTREET,NW 
WASHINTON, DC 20005-1706 
202-339-8406 
TBONDY@ORRICK.COM  

JEREMY C. MARWELL 
VINSON & ELKINS LLP 
2200 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, NW. 
SUITE 500 WEST 
WASHINGTON, DC 20037 
202-639-6500 
JMARWELL@VELAW.COM  

DANIEL R. ORTIZ 
UNIVERSITY OF VA SCHOOL OF LAW 
SUPREME COURT LITIGATION CLINIC 
580 MASSIE ROAD 
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903 

MARK T. STANCIL 
ROBBINS,RUSSELL,ENGLERT,ORSECK,UNTE 
REINER & SAUBER LLP 
1801 K STREET, NW 
STE. 4111 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
202-775-4500 
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